

January 8, 2004

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Mr. Martin Perrine

SUBJECT: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: A3LSGHP107
731 Confirmation No.: TC336533
Correspondence Reference No.: 10449
Request for Tech. Info.: 12/09/03

Dear Martin:

Per our phone conversation with George Tannahill, there is an error on the 731 form regarding the PCE equipment code. The 731 form will not allow us to enter a radiated power above 2.0 W for the 800 MHz band. The correct radiated power for the 800 MHz band is 2.535 W.

Until this issue is corrected, we respectfully request an extension of time in resolving FCC questions for this application.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.



Randy Ortanez
President

cc: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.